

Our ref: SSD-9835-PA-180

Ben Raggatt
Group General Manager Event Operations
Venues NSW
Level 1M, 44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK, NSW 2021

Attention: Stephen Saunders

26/10/2023

Dear Mr. Raggatt

**Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment – Stage 2 (SSD-9835)
Revised Operational Noise Management Plan, Conditions A3, A28(c) and D48**

I refer to the revised Operational Noise Management Plan (ONMP), Revision V12, submitted to the Planning Secretary under condition D48, Schedule 2 of the project Development Consent for the Sydney Football Stadium (SFS) Stage 2 Redevelopment (SSD-9835). I acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department's review comments, and request for additional information.

The revision of the ONMP was required by the Planning Secretary's Direction issued to Venues NSW (VNSW) on 10 July 2023, which required VNSW to update the ONMP regarding transfer functions. The Department notes that VNSW has made additional changes to the ONMP by including references to the EPA's Notice of Preventive Action No. 1003904.

The Department has carefully reviewed the revised ONMP, and is satisfied that the amendments relating to transfer functions complies with the Planning Secretary's Direction dated 10 July 2023, and can be approved under the Direction and in accordance with condition A28(c), which allows VNSW the ability to update the plan from time to time.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the ONMP, Revision V12, dated October 2023, prepared by VNSW.

You are also reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved revised ONMP and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Please ensure you make the revised ONMP and this approval letter available for public access on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Hala Fua, who can be contacted at hala.fua@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'D Crinnion', with a horizontal line drawn above it.

Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary